

Action tracking for Environment & Economy OSC October 2024

Item/Date	Discussion	Action	By whom	Status
11 June 2024	Streetscene Standards Task & Finish Group – change of membership	Further meetings required and confirmation of Membership	Chris Goddard/ Facilitator	Ongoing
	A discussion took place around the 5 min parking outside schools and it was said that this matter was being considered by the School Parking Task and Finish Group.	It was requested that confirmation be sought that this was correct and if so that members of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee receive an update on progress.	Facilitator	Ongoing T & F Group are meeting on the 30 th of October.
Annual Performance Report & Performance Report	Members felt that a Members briefing would be helpful to assist Members understanding of the revised format for the Performance Report & Annual Performance report	Members briefing to be arranged	Emma Heath	Ongoing
Forward Work Programme	Access Barrier Review update report expected before end of calendar year.	Report to be added to Forward Work Programme	Facilitator	Completed